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Williams Elaine - Complaints and Litigation Manager

From: Williams Elaine - Complaints and Litigation Manager
Sent: 09 November 2006 16:20

To: Russell Helen - Clinical Manager

Subject: Code A 091106
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Hampshire NHS

Primary Care Trust

Waterlooville Office
Raebarn House

Hulbert Road
Waterlooville
Hampshire
PO7 7GP
9 November 2006
Office Telephone:
Facsimile: Code A
Direct Dial:
Website: www.hampshirepct.nhs.uk
Email Address: Code A '

Code A

Dear Mrs Rhodes

Re:! Code A

Your letter to Helen Russell dated 12 September 2006 has been passed to me for information
because you indicate that you will be seeking legal advice relating to your Aunt’s fall on
Sultan ward at Gosport War Memorial Hospital.

My purpose for writing is to advise you that East Hampshire, Fareham and Gosport Primary
Care Trusts were disbanded on 30" September 2006, and that the successor organisation is
called Hampshire Primary Care Trust. Should you wish to take this forward, you or your legal
advisor can contact me at the above address.

Yours sincerely

Elaine Williams
Complaints and Litigation Manager — South East

Cc Helen Russell — for information

Hampshire Primary Care Trust, Headquarters
Regus House, Southampton International Business Park, George Curl Way, Southampton SO18 2RZ



